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THE WHITE HOUSE 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

WASHINGTON 

January 11, 1976 

MARJORIE WICKLEIN 

JAMES E. CONNOROt t; 

The attached was returned in the President's outbox with the 
following notation: 

. /' t~ ~-~--~~lt·!t. 
"Thank and then give back to me for my perS"6nal ~ . .:;ct:..; 
files." 

Please prepare appropriate response and return to this office. 

cc: Dick Cheney 

Transcriptof Proceedings on 
the Occasion of Judge John Paul Stevens 
Taking Oath of Office Associate Justice 
Supreme Court of the United States 

• 

• 

Digitized from Box C33 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 9, 1976 

MR PRESIDENT: 

The attached will be handled in 
a routine manner unless you 
indicate otherwise . 

• 
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Suprtutt <lf~ud d Hr~ ~b .Statts 
'Jfaelfiugton. ~. <!f. 2.LT.;i'l-~ 

CHAMI!!IERS 01'" 

THE CHIEF" ..JUSTICE ,filE PUSIDEUT HAS SEEJI' •.• ,. ... 

January 8, 1976 

Dear Mr. President: 

It occurred to me you might like to have the 

enclosed transcript. So far as I can find out, it is the 

first occasion where the President appeared to move the 

seating of his nominee. 

Cordially, 

The President 

The White House • 
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